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Leonard, Brona

From: ODonnell, Jim
Sent: Monday 12 February 2024 16:52
To: Carton, Margaret (Alab); Alab, Info
Cc: Buss, Patricia
Subject: ALAB: Appeal re site ref. T09/084 
Attachments: 2023 01 29 - AP1-2024 - Notification of Appeal to Minister and File Request.pdf; 2. Tab A. FCL 

No. 71.pdf; 4. Tab C. MED 2023 Inspection.pdf; 5. Tab D MED 2021 Inspection.pdf; 6.  Tab E 
Certificate of Revocation.pdf; 7. Tab F Proof of Delivery of Reg Letter.pdf; 1. Submission to 
Minister.pdf; 3. Tab B. Reg Letter to Frank Burke Aug 23.pdf; 8. Notice of decision sent to 
Applicant.pdf

Bronagh & Margaret a chairde, 
 
Please find attached the following documents relating the revocation of Fish Culture Licence No. 71.  
 

1. Submission to Minister 
2. Tab A. Copy of the Licence 
3. Tab B. Registered Letter to Mr. Frank Burke 
4. Tab C. MED 2023 Inspection 
5. Tab D. Med 2021 Inspection 
6. Tab E. Certificate of Revocation 
7. Tab F. Proof of Delivery of Registered Letter 
8. Notice of Revocation to Applicant  

 
Is mise le meas, 
 
Jim O’Donnell 
  
Aquaculture & Foreshore Management Division  
Roinn Talmhaíochta Bia & Mara 
Lárionad Bia Mara. 
Cloich na Coillte 
Co. Chorcaí 
  
023 8859544 
 
 

From: Carton, Margaret (Alab)  >  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:57 AM 
To: Barry, Karen  >; Buss, Patricia  ; Carey, Chloe 

; Coakley, John  ; Coleman, Gretta 
; Connolly, Ann (Clonakilty)  ; Cotter, 

Eucharia  ; Cronin, Catherine  >; Farrell, 
Geraldine  ; Fitzpatrick, Deirdre  >; 
Horan, Helena  ; Jennings, David  ; Lanigan, 
Aoife  ; Maher, EileenM  ; McDonald, Bernie 

>; McLoughlin, PatrickM (Aquaculture) 
; McSweeney, Noel  >; Moore, 

Laura  ; Naughton, Maria  ; Nyhan, Jennifer 
; OBrien, Grace  >; OConnell, James 
; ODonnell, Jim  >; OFlynn, Deirdre 

>; OMahony, Jane  ; ONeill, RonanC 
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(Fisheries)  >; ORegan, Philip  >; OShea, Nicole 
; OSullivan, Diarmuid  ; Power, Thomas 
>; Taman, Tatiana  ; Waldron, Ultan 
; Walsh, ColetteM  >; Waugh, Louise 
 

Cc: Alab, Info <Info@alab.ie> 
Subject: ALAB: Appeal re site ref. T09/084  
 
 
Dear all 
 

I attach a copy of the notification letter for the following site: 
 
Re: Appeal by Frank Burke of Raford, Kiltulla, Athenry, Co Galway against the decision of the Minister for 

Agriculture, Food and the Marine to revoke an Aquaculture Licence to Frank Burke to cultivate rainbow 

trout.  

 
Please confirm receipt of this message. 
 
Regards 
 
Margaret  
 
 
 

 

Margaret Carton 

An Bord Achomharc Um Cheadúnais Dobharshaothraith 

Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board 
Cúirt Choill Mhinsí, Bóthar Bhaile Átha Cliath, Port Laoise, Contae Laoise, R32 
DTW5 
Kilminchy Court, Dublin Road, Portlaoise, County Laois, R32 DTW5 

 

T +353 (0) 057 8631912  
R‐phost/Email: info@alab.ie        
Láithreán Gréasáin/Website: www.alab.ie 

 
 
 
 
 











M Roinn l a s c a i g h 

(Department of F i s h e r i e s ) 
and Forestry 

F i s h e r i e s ( C o n s o l i d a t i o n ) A c t , 1959 /Yo*i I 

F i s h Cul ture Licence 

The M i n i s t e r f o r Fisheries^/ffi4xl>?^?J?yof the powers confe r red on him by S e c t i 

of the F i s h e r i e s ( C o n s o l i d a t i o n ) A c t , I959 (no 14 of 1959) and the F i s h e r i e s 

( T r a n s f e r of Departmental A d m i n i s t r a t i o n and M i n i s t e r i a l Func t ions ) Order, 1977 

( S . I . No. 30 of 1977) (as adapted by the Lands ( A l t e r a t i o n of Name of Department 

and T i t l e of M i n i s t e r ) Order, 1977 ( S . I . No.195 o f 1979)) , hereby by t h i s l i c e n c e 

a u t h o r i s e s , sub j ec t t o the condi t ions set out i n the Schedule to t h i s l i c ence 

Mr« rrank Barke 

aaffordt F d l t u l l a . Atheny? Co. a»lwfty 

To c a r r y on at o r i n connect ion w i th the f i s h farm s i t u a t e i n the 

townland of Rafford i n the Barony of nthtrnrj ' 

Coxinty Galaay the p lans of vdiich have been submitted to and 

and f0T6&txy 

approved by the M i n i s t e r f o r Fishe r i e s / a l l necessary operat ions i n r e l a t i o n to 

the c u l t u r e of rainbow t r o u t . 

To purchase and have i n possess ion rainbow t r o u t and the ova and f r y of rainbow 

t r o u t , the a c q u i s i t i o n of which has been approved by the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s , 

and Forestry 

To capture and have i n possess ion w i t h i n the c o n f i n e s of the s a i d f i s h farm l i v e 

rainbow t r o u t and the f r y thereof at any time of the y e a r . 

To have i n possess ion and to s e l l at any time of the yea r rainbow t rou t f o r 

table use . 

For the purpose of capture of f i s h as a f o r e s a i d t o have i n possess ion and use nets 

traps, or such o ther engines as may be approved f rom time to time by the M i n i s t e r 

f o r F i s h e r i e s . a n d Forestry, 



I 

\ 
SCHEDULE 

Condi t ions sub.iect to which t h i s l i c e n c e i s isyanted 

No f i s h other than rainbow t rou t s h a l l be bred and handled at the s a i d f i s h f a r m . 

The l i c e n s e e s h a l l provide and main ta in such g ra t ings or o ther devices i n the 

in take and d ischarge channels as w i l l e f f e c t u a l l y prevent the admission of 

m i g r a t o r y f i s h i n t o the other water courses and ponds of the f i s h f a r m , and make 

adequate arrangements to ensure the safe passage past the fa rm of migra tory f i s h 

and shal l make a l l necessary p r o v i s i o n s to prevent the escape of rainbow t r o u t 

f rom the ponds and water courses of the farm and s h a l l c a r r y out any i n s t r u c t i o n s 

i s sued i n t h i s connect ion f r o m time to time by the M i n i s t e r f o r E i s he r i e s .gjj î Porest" 

A b s t r a c t i o n of water s h a l l be so r egu la t ed tha t s u f f i c i e n t water w i l l be maintained 

at a l l t imes i n the n a t u r a l water courses a d j o i n i n g the f a rm t o ensure tha f r e e 

passage of mig ra to ry f i s h past the f a rm. The l i censee s h a l l comply wi th any 

and Poreetary 

d i r e c t i o n s i s sued i n tha t connect ion by the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s y f r o m time to 

t i m e . 
The s t o c k of f i s h he ld i n the f a r m s h a l l not exceed such q u a n t i t y as may be 

and Poreatry 
specified by the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s ^ f r o m time to t i m e . 

Jtecords s h a l l be kept at the s a i d f i s h farm of a l l f i s h s t r i p p e d , b r e d , he ld and 

handled at the s a id f i s h farm and of a l l sa les of f i s h f rom i t and such records 

s h a l l be a v a i l a b l e f o r i n s p e c t i o n at a l l reasonable times by any i n s p e c t o r 

appointed f o r the purpose of Par t X of the F i s h e r i e s ( C o n s o l i d a t i o n ) Act, 1959. 

The L icensee s h a l l f u m i s h to the S e c r e t a r y , Department of F i s h e r i e s ^ ( f i s h e " ? ! ^ * ^ 

Division) such r e t u m s f r o m the records kept at the s a id f i s h farm as may be 

required f rom time to time by the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s . g j j ^ For^etry 

for stocking purr;os«6 
Live ra inbow t r o u t o r the ova o r f r y t h e r e o f y ' s h a l l not be s o l d o r d isposed of 

to any person or i n any way t r a n s f e r r e d ou ts ide the s a i d f i s h fa rm 3ave i n 

accordance w i t h the w r i t t e n permiss ion of the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s . ^ j j ^ Forestry. 

The s a i d f i s h farm and a l l premises used i n connec t ion w i t h opera t ions c a r r i e d 

on at the s a i d f i s h f a rm sha l l *be open to i n s p e c t i o n at any t ime by any authorised 

o f f i c e r w i t h i n the meaning of the F i s h e r i e s A c t s . 



Cftsensee s h a l l n o t i f y the S e c r e t a r y , Department of FisheriesJ^94si!i^n0ixy 

' D i v i s i o n ) w i t h i n f o r t y - e i g h t hours of the appearance or suspected appearance 

CV alaioriiial mcrts l i t iea 
of any d i s e a s e / a t the sa id f i s h farm and s h a l l comply w i t h any d i r e c t i o n s as 

to the t rea tment , d i s p o s a l or d e s t r u c t i o n of stocks of f i s h a t the sa id f i s h 

f a rm i n the i n t e r e s t s of sa feguard ing the s tocks of f i s h i n the S t a t e . 

2 ^ p o ^ ? ' d 2 f ^ « ^^"^"^«1^- p i t f « t h . 

The l i c e n s e e s h a l l make adequate arrangements f o r the h y g i e n i c opera t ion of the 

s a i d f i s h f a rm ( i n c l u d i n g s e l e c t i o n and p repa ra t ion of f o o d , treatment and 

d i s p o s a l of e f f l u e n t ) and i n t ha t connect ion s h a l l comply w i th any d i r e c t i o n s 

which may be i ssued f rom time to time b y the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s . and F o r e s t r y 

Such p recaut ions s h a l l be taken as the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e y ^ ^ ^ s ^ M n l ' 5 ' ' f " r o m 

time to t i m e , i n r e l a t i o n to (a) i n t r o d u c t i o n s of rainbow t rou t ova o r f r y f o r 

s t o c k i n g the f a r m , i n c l u d i n g d i sease f r e e c e r t i f i c a t i o n , i n appropr ia te terms, 

and (b) the adap ta t ion of methods of ope ra t i on or type cf i n s t a l l a t i o n ( e . g . 

uae of concrete ponds) . 

Dated t h i s -̂̂  day of November 19'81 . 

f o r the M i n i s t e r f o r F i s h e r i e s . , _ 
Snd Forestry 

'i 
and F o r e s t i y 

An O f f i c e r of the Department of F i s h e r i e s / 
d u l y au thor i sed i n t h a i t b e h a l f . 

N . B . 

(1) T h i s l i c e n c e i s v a l i d on ly so l o n g as the layout of the f i s h far-m 
conforms to the plans d u l y approved as provided i n Paragraph 1 t he reof , 

(2) Th i s l i c e n c e may be amended or revoked as provided by Sec t i on 15 of 
the F i s h e r i e s ( C o n s o l i d a t i o n ) A c t , 1959. 

(3) T h i s l i c e n c e i s not to be const rued as a u t h o r i s i n g the l i c e n s e e i n any 
way t o i n t e r f e r e w i t h or i n f r i n g e the r i g h t s of any other person. 
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